sbsdk12.org Mail - Your Resignation from the Measure Q Committee

8 A‘ Santa Barbara
T“ Unified Alma Flores <aflores@sbsdk12.org>
SCHOOL ISTRICT

Your Resignation from the Measure Q Committee

Frrancine Graves <graves_francine@yahoo.com> Wed, Feb 27, 2013 at 3:56 PM
To: Alma Flores <aflores@sbsdk12.org>

Dear Alma, | respectfully submit this letter of resignation from the Measure Q Committee. The demands of my job have
made it impossible to attend the meetings on a regular basis. Thank-you, Francine Graves

From: Alma Flores [mailto:aflores@sbsdk12.org]

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2013 1:53 PM

To: Mark Ingalls; Francine Graves

Subject: Your Resignation from the Measure Q Committee

[Quoted text hidden]

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This is a transmission from the Santa Barbara Unified School District and may contain privileged and confidential information. It, and
any attachments, are intended only for the addressee(s) . If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication and its attachments is strictly prohibited by applicable state and federal law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Santa Barbara Unified School District - "Every child, every chance, every day"
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